

Station Wallop's Beach, Virginia

Coast Guard Station #151

Location:	On Wallops Island, 4 3/4 miles west southwest of Assateague Light, and 1 3/8 miles southwest of Chincoteague Inlet; 37-52' 00"N x 75-56' 50"W
Date of Conveyance	1883
Station Built:	1883
Fate:	Discontinued in 1947

Keepers:

John B. Whealton was appointed on MAR 13, 1884 and resigned due to physical reasons on OCT 12, 1911.

George F. Reynolds was appointed on OCT 3, 1911 and was still serving in 1915.

Remarks:

Station was acquired by the Navy Department as a firing range.

Original photo caption; (Click thumb-nail image to see full-size) date & photo number (if known):



"WALLOPS
BEACH
STATION
19
AUGUST
1937 H.L.
T."; no
photo
number;
photo by
"H.L.T."

Courtesy of Van Field.

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page]

Added: February 2001